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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL No. CDA2016-001

for

Implementation of the Castro Valley General Plan 

Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on April 20, 2016
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP/Q Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP/Q Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

Page 14 of the RFP, Section II. CALENDAR OF EVENTS, has been revised as follows:

	EVENT
	DATE/LOCATION

	Request Issued
	April 13, 2016

	Written Questions Due
	by 5:00 p.m. on April 20, 2016 

	Networking/Bidders Conference #1


	April 20, 2016 @ 9:30 am 

	at:  Alameda County Planning

Department, 224 West Winton Avenue, Suite 111, Hayward CA 94544


	Networking/Bidders Conference #2
	April 20, 2016 @ 2:00pm 
	at:
Alameda County Lakeside Plaza Building

Room 222

1401 Lakeside Drive,

Oakland, CA 94612

	Addendum Issued
	April 22, 2016 April 26,2016

	Response Due
	May 3, 2016 by 5:00 p.m. May 9, 2016 by 5:00 p.m.

	Evaluation Period
	May 4-9 10-13, 2016

	Vendor Interviews
	May 12 & 13 19 & 20, 2016

	Board Letter Recommending Award Issued
	May 24, June 14 2016

	Board Consideration Award Date
	June 7 28, 2016

	Contract Start Date
	June 14 July 1, 2016


Note:
Award and start dates are approximate.
Responses to Written and Spoken Questions:
Q1) Although a specific budget is not provided in the RFP, does the County have an estimated range of spending for the full scope of services outlined in the RFP?
A1) Yes, the County estimates a budget of $400,000 for both phases. However, the County will, as part of its bid examination, compare all bid proposals to the costs of those similar efforts to ascertain whether the bid is reasonable. 
Q2) What are the geographic boundaries of the Specific Plan and areas to be rezoned? 
A2) The project boundaries for the Castro Valley General Plan (CVGP) implementation are the Castro Valley Urban Area and the Castro Valley Central Business District boundaries described in the CVGP. 

Q3) Will the Specific Plan designations be incorporated into the zoning code/Alameda Code Title 17?
A3) Similar to many of the unincorporated area Specific Plans (i.e. Ashland and Cherryland Business District, Fairview Area), the Castro Valley Central Business District (CVCBD) will be a stand-alone document adopted through ordinance.
Q4) There is a requirement that a bid include 20% minimum SLEB participation.  There is also an additional automatic 5% or 10% point award to a bidder that is a SLEB or a local in-county service provider.  How do these two work?  Is SLEB status for either the bidder or a subcontractor required, and is it necessary to bump up the score?

A4) 
If Bidder is certified by the County as either a small and local or an emerging and local business, the County will provide a five percent (5%) bid preference, in addition to a 5% local bid preference for a total bid preference of ten percent (10%). 


Bidders not meeting the definition of an Alameda County certified small or emerging local business must subcontract with one or more County certified small and/or emerging local businesses for at least twenty percent (20%) of the total bid amount in order to be considered for contract award. No SLEB preference points are given in this instance but it is possible for the prime contractor to receive a 5% local preference if local to Alameda County.  Refer to http://www.acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm for more information re the SLEB requirements.
Q5) Will there be a budget for CEQA?
A5) The County considers the CVGP EIR to be adequate coverage for its implementation. However, should the Bidder anticipate any additional CEQA work (i.e. Addendum) the bidder can include an optional bid item in their proposal.
Q6) Will the Consultant be expected to develop the zoning map? 
A6) Yes, The County will provide GIS files (ESRI .shp) to the Consulant so that the consultant can edit and manage the GIS zoning data for each Phase of the project. 

Q7) Will the Consultant be expected to prepare the staff reports and presentations to the boards and commission? 
A7) Yes, the Consultant should anticipate preparing staff reports and presentations to the boards and commissions. 
Q8) Is there a linear timeline for Phase I and Phase II to be completed in 2.5 years? 
A8) No, the Consultant can propose a timeline that shows some overlap, if in their opinion it seems logical, between the two Phases. 

Q9) Does the County anticipate outreach to include languages other than English? 
A9) There may be a need to prepare communications in a language other than English. The Consultant should feel free to research the demographics of Castro Valley and opine as to whether offering programming in other languages is advisable. 
Q10) As part of the Community Involvement component, is there a required minimum number of meetings?
A10) No, there is not minimum number of meetings.  The County is open to proposals. 

Q11) Should the budget format show subcontractors?
A11) Yes, please include subcontractors, if any are part of the proposals.
Q12) Will the zoning include the standards set forth in the recently adopted “Residential Design Guidelines and Standards”?
A12) No, the “Residential Design Guidelines and Standards” will not be part of this rezoning effort as these were incorporated by resolution at the time of adoption. Therefore, incorporating the “Residential Design Guidelines and Standards” will not be a part of the scope for this contract. 
Q13) Can the Castro Valley General and Specific Plan be found online?

A13) 
Yes, both documents can be found on the Alameda County Website. 

· Castro Valley General Plan  http://www.acgov.org/cda/planning/generalplans/documents/CastroValleyGeneralPlan_2012_FINAL.pdf
· Castro Valley Central Business District Specific Plan http://www.acgov.org/cda/planning/generalplans/documents/CAstroValleyBDSPcombined.pdf
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	TJKM (SLEB)
4305 Hacienda, Suite 550

Pleasanton, CA 94588
	Chris Kinzel
	Phone: 925-264-5006

	
	
	
	E-Mail: ckinzel@tjkm.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: yes

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: yes

	2. 
	Circlepoint
1814 Franklin Avenue, Suite 1000

Oakland, CA 94612
	Lawrence McGuire
	Phone: 510-285-6740

	
	
	
	E-Mail: l.mcguire@circlepoint.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: yes

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: yes

	3. 
	Raim + Associates

2000 Hearst Avenue, Suite 400

Berkeley, CA 94709
	Brynn McKiernan


	Phone: 510-394-3714

	
	
	
	E-Mail: brynn@raimiassociates.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: yes

	4. 
	Kahn/Mortimer & Associates
737 Second Stret, #307

Oakland, CA 94607
	Vivian Kahn
	Phone: 510-842-0542

	
	
	
	E-Mail: vKahn@kmort.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	5. 
	Michael Baker International
500 12th Street, Suite 250

Oakland, CA 94610
	Abby Woods
	Phone: 847-644-0746

	
	
	
	E-Mail: awoods@mbakerintl.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	6. 
	     
	     

 FORMTEXT 
     
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail:      

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	7. 
	     
	     

 FORMTEXT 
     
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail:      

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. CDA2016-001 – Implementation of the Castro Valley General Plan
Below is the Vendor Bid List for this project consisting of vendors who have been issued a copy of this RFP. .  This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm.
This RFP Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
-- INSERT VENDOR LIST --
	Atkins San Francisco

475 Samson St. Ste. 2000

San Francisco, CA 94111


	
	  CH2M HILL

  155 Grand Avenue, Ste 1000
  Oakland, CA 94612 
	
	Baseline Environmental Consulting

5900 Hollis

Emeryville, CA 94608

	 Scott Gregory (SLEB)
 Lamphier & Associates

 1944 Embarcadero

 Oakland, CA 94606
	
	  Raimi + Associates 
  2000 Hearst Ave. Suite 306

  Berkeley, CA 94709
	
	KEMA 

Betty Seto, Senior Analyst 

492 Ninth Street, Suite 220 

Oakland, CA 94607

	 Energy Solutions 

 1610 Harrison Street
 Oakland, CA 94612 
	
	  ICF Jones & Stokes & Associates

  630 K St. Ste. 400

  Sacramento, CA 94814-3331
	
	The Office of Tom Ford

396 Jayne Ave. # 4

Oakland, CA 94610

tom@infillnow.com 

	Town Green 

Stephen Coyle  AIA, LEED AP
4148 Howe St.
Oakland, CA 94611
	
	Vijay Agrawal, Sr Professional

Cambridge Systematics

555 – 12th Street, Suite 1600

Oakland, Ca 94607
	
	3DL Group

Rebecca Echevarria

27 W Anapamu

Santa Barbara, CA 93103

	   LSA Associates, Inc.

   David Clore, Managing Principal

   2215 Fifth Street

   Berkeley, CA 94710
	
	ESA

550 Kearny Street Suite 800

San Francisco, CA 94108 
	
	Melania Ciapponi

T Y LIN International/CCS

1440 Broadway, Ste. 402

Oakland, CA   94612-2023



	   Ivy Morrison, Project Manager
   CirclePoint 
   1814 Franklin St. # 1000 

   Oakland, CA 94612
	
	David Early

PLACEWORKS

1625 Shattuck Avenue, Suite 300

Berkeley, CA 94709
	
	Korve Engineering, Inc.

155 Grand Ave, Suite 200

Oakland, CA 94612

	   Pacific Municipal Consultants

   500 12th St
   Oakland, CA 94607
	
	Integrated Marketing Systems

Andy Wright

Region Manager

945 Hornblend Street, Suite G

San Diego, CA 92109
	
	M.I.G.

Sharon Kyle

800 Hearst Avenue

Berkeley, CA 94710

	  Vivian Kahn, FAICP

  KAHN/MORTIMER/ASSOCIATES

  737 2nd Street
  Oakland, CA 94607
	
	  AECOM

  150 Chestnut Street
  San Francisco, CA 94111
	
	  Allen Foulkes

  AECOM

  753 Davis Street

  San Francisco, CA 94111

	    Michele Rodriguez, Principal

    ICF Jones & Stokes
    620 Folsom 2nd Floor

    San Francisco, CA 94107
	
	Urban Transformation

Darlene Rios Drapkin

6056 Felix Avenue

Richmond, CA 94805-1219
	
	Annie Wessels, Proposal Coordinator
RRM Design Group

3765 S Higuera St., Ste. 102

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401



	 
	
	
	
	

	DYETT & BHATIA

Urban and Regional Planners

755 Sansome Street # 400

San Francisco, CA 94111
	
	Richard E. Patenaud, AICP

Metropolitan Planning Group

22561 Main Street, #200

Hayward, CA 94541


	
	Nisha Chauhan (SLEB)
275 Park View Terrace, #6,

Oakland, CA 94610

	Shay Fitzpatrick

Seifel Consulting Inc.

221 Main Street, Suite 420

San Francisco, CA 94105

415.618.0700 x 701
	
	Urban Planning Partners (SLEB)
Lynette Dias

505 17th Street, 2nd Floor

Oakland, CA 94612
	
	Raimi & Associates (SLEB)
Matt Raimi

2000 Hearst Ave, #400

Berkeley, CA 946709


Barry Miller, FAICP
2512 Ninth Street, Suite 8

Berkeley, CA 946710

Kimley Horn

1300 Clay Street, Suite 325

Oakland, CA 94612
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